TO: Policy/Personnel

Dan McNeil
Brittany Stephens
Kate Vruwink
FROM: Diane Tremblay, District Administrator
DATE: November 9, 2023
RE: Policy/Personnel Committee meeting — Monday, November 13, 2023-4:30 p.m.

The Policy/Personnel Committee Meeting will be held on Monday, November 13, 2023-4:30 p.m.
at the Administration Office, 100 West River Avenue, Barron, W1 54812.

AGENDA

1. Approval of Resignations/Retirements

a. Shannan Vaughn, Cook

b. Stephanie Linsmeyer, 50% C-Team Girls Basketball Coach

C. Carlie Crotteau, 50% C-Team Girls Basketball Coach

d. Vince Boggess, Night Shift Custodian

e. Allison Rick, Transfer from Payroll Coordinator to Pupil Services Administrative Assistant
2. Approval of Staffing Recommendations

a. Jon Cerney, Director of Technology

b. Lori Larson, Montessori Clerical Assistant

C. Tanner Whitman, Part-Time Cook

d Travis Hilden, Night-Shift Custodian
3. Approval of Donations

a. DonorsChoose, Donnette Mickelson, Snap Circuit Kits, $250

b. DonorsChoose, Tesha Horvath, Hygiene, $414

C. DonorsChoose, Tesha Horvath, Organizational Basics, $369

d. Local Motorcycle Fundraising Ride, Students Unpaid Lunch Funds, $852
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CC:

Approval of Fundraising Requests

a.

b.
C.
d

Riverview Student Senate, Sale of Barron Bear Blankets
Key Club, Racine Danish Kringle Sales

Key Club/Kiwanis Cookbook

Barron FFA Chapter, 2023-2024 Fundraisers

Approval of Early Graduation Request

Board Members Administrators

Activities Director

Media



